Sent: 28/05/2019 11:00:42 AM

Subiect: RE: For the attention of David Auster, RE: Request for Further Information -
ject: DA2019/0402

Attachments: 24444 004DT.1.pdf; 24444 004DT.2.pdf; 24444 004DT.3.pdf; 24444
004DT.4.pdf; A00.01[DA-P5] TITLE SEET, LOCATION PLAN & DRAWING
LIST.pdf;

Hi David,
Thanks for your email. As requested by RFI (dated 10 May 2019), please find attached the following documents:

e  Formal Site Survey Plan, sheets, 1,2,3 & 4
e  Revised drawing cover sheet including reference to survey plans

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.
Kind regards,

Paul Pitronaci
Associate Director

BN Group Pty Ltd

82 Alexander Street
Crows Nest NSW 2065
Australia

T+6129437 0511
F+61 29437 0522
www.bngrouponline.com
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From: David Auster [mailto:David.Auster@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.aul

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 9:15 AM

To: Paul Pitronaci

Subject: RE: For the attention of David Auster, RE: Request for Further Information - DA2019/0402

Hi Paul,
Yes email is fine. No hard copy required.

Kind regards



David Auster
Principal Planner

Development Assessment

t 029942 2632
david.auster@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

@\ northern
: beaches
".J council

From: Paul Pitronaci

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:07 PM

To: David Auster

Subject: RE: For the attention of David Auster, RE: Request for Further Information - DA2019/0402

Hi David,

We have received the existing site survey for DA2019/0402. Will you accept the additional drawings over email
or are we required to provide hard copies and a USB?

Thanks,

Paul Pitronaci
Associate Director

BN Group Pty Ltd

82 Alexander Street
Crows Nest NSW 2065
Australia

T+6129437 0511
F+61 29437 0522
www.bngrouponline.com
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From: David Auster [mailto:David.Auster@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 2:47 PM

To: Paul Pitronaci

Subject: RE: For the attention of David Auster, RE: Request for Further Information - DA2019/0402




Hi Paul,
No problem with the extension to submit the survey early next week as requested.
Kind regards

David Auster
Principal Planner

Development Assessment

t 02 9942 2632
david.auster@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
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From: Paul Pitronaci <pp@BNGroupOnline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 4:02 PM

To: Council Mailbox <council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Kylie Bridge <Kylie.Bridge@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: For the attention of David Auster, RE: Request for Further Information - DA2019/0402

Dear David,

Please find attached written request for more time to respond to Council’s request for further information
regarding DA2019/0402.

Yours Sincerely,

Paul Pitronaci
Associate Director

BN Group Pty Ltd

82 Alexander Street
Crows Nest NSW 2065
Australia

T+6129437 0511
F+612 9437 0522
www.bngrouponline.com
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From: Kylie Bridge [mailto:Kylie.Bridge@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 4:21 PM

To: Paul Pitronaci

Subject: Request for Further Information - DA2019/0402

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached our request for further information regarding the above mentioned DA.

Kind Regards
Kylie Bridge

Specialist Administration Officer
Business Systems & Administration

t 029970 1643
kylie.bridge@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
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Northern Beaches Council

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. This email and any materials contained or attached to it
("Contents") may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender immediately, delete the communication
from your system and destroy any copies. The contents may also be subject to copyright. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the
contents is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed in the contents are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them
to be the views of Northern Beaches Council. Northern Beaches Council makes no implied or express warranty that the integrity of this
communication has been maintained. The contents may contain errors, computer viruses or have been subject to interference in transmission. Northern
Beaches Council. Northern Beaches Council
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